FACILITY MAINTENANCE AND RESTROOM CARE PRODUCT GUIDE













Sustainable solutions for health, productivity and the environment.



From floor to ceiling, Rochester Midland has products and programs for complete facility maintenance in commercial and industrial environments. Inside this guide you will find a unique set of product offerings for restroom care, housekeeping, floor care, food service and industrial cleaning that allow you to collaborate with one partner for all of these needs.

In addition to single source supply, you are aligning with a leader in sustainable products and programs focused on the triple bottom line – people, planet, and profit.



Contents

Restroom Care	4
Odor Control	4
Toilet Seat Covers	5
Feminine Care	6
Hand Care (Hands Free)	7
Infection Control /Disinfectants	8
Housekeeping	9
Green Housekeeping	
Washroom Cleaning	10
Glass Cleaning	10
General Purpose & Floor Cleaning	11
Specialty Cleaning	11
Floor & Carpet Care	12
Food Service	14
Industrial	15
General Cleaning & Degreasing	
Production Cleaning	16
Transportation Cleaners	17
Flexographic Printing	17
Equipment	18





Odor Control



Scentsations® Aerosols

Time dispensed system featuring lasting fragrance for 30 day performance. 12x1oz/case

Bloom #25197089

Cinnamon #25167289

Fresh Scent #25168189

Excite #25196689

Mulberry #25168089

Zeal #25196889

Zen #25196789

Vanilla #25167389

Aerosol Dispensers

LCD dispenser: Programmable aerosol dispenser with locking cabinet.

Each #25165900

LED dispenser: Pre-programmed aerosol dispenser with locking cabinet.

Each #25165800



Oxygen Air Care

Oxygen powered air care system for continuous aromatherapy fragrances for 60 days.
Dispenser 6/case #11962986
Spa Refill 6/case #11963086
Tang Refill 6/case #11963186
Bliss Refill 6/case #11963186
Glee Refill 6/case #11963286

Breeze Urinal Screens

Continuous fragrance EVA screen lasts 30 days. Deodorizes restrooms while trapping debris. 10/case

Country Berry #25190487 Green Melon #25190687 Mandarin Mist #25190587

Vinyl Urinal Screens

Vinyl urinal screen with infused scent. 12/case Bubblegum #25168687 Cherry #25168487

Camphor with Enzyme

Triple action deodorizers with enzyme cleaning action; VOC compliant and air soluble. Color: Pink, Cherry, 3–3.5 oz each Rim Hanger, 144/case #25190194
Screen w/Block, 12/case #25190287
Toss Block, 144/case #25190394

Non-Para Rim Hanger

Plastic rim hanger with block and water soluble. Color: Blue, 12/case Berry #25169187

Non-Para Screen w/Block

Urinal screen with block and water soluble. Color: Blue, 4 oz each, 12/case Berry #25168787 Orchard #25168887 Potpourri #25169087

Non-Para Block

Toss block; water soluble. Color: Blue. 4 oz each, 144/case Berry #25184794

Sanitary Mats

Scented disposable floor mat fits around or under floor mounted commodes or wall mounted urinals. 6/case

Urinal Mat #25161986 Commode Mat #25162086

Liquid Odor Control

117 Dri Spice

Aerosol air freshener that attacks airborne odors instantly. Fights odors trapped in fabrics such as carpeting, upholstery and draperies as well.

12 cans per case #11766789

DfE BLOC

Biological liquid odor digester for pet odors, skunk, cigarette smoke, garbage, and urine. Spray onto surface and allow biological action to naturally digest odors at their source. 1:1 – 1:32 dilution.



4x1 gallon case #11893927 12x1 quart case #11893915

Fresh Aire

Liquid neutralizer for chemical and malodors. Leaves the air clean and pleasant smelling with fresh mint fragrance. 1:8 – 1:100 dilution. 4x1 gallon case #12015627

Fresh Aire RTU

Ready to use liquid neutralizer for chemical and malodors. Leaves the air clean and pleasant smelling with fresh mint fragrance.

12x1 quart case #11786115

SNAP! Fresh Air

Liquid neutralizer for chemical and malodors. Leaves the air clean and pleasant smelling with fresh mint fragrance. 1:80 dilution. For use through SNAP! Dispenser only. 4x1/2 gallon case #11829525 48 per case ready to use spray bottles #35065273



Toilet Seat Covers/Dispensers

Rest Assured® toilet seat covers are made from a quick dissolving tissue, are biodegradable and flushable. They are septic system safe and won't harm plumbing under normal use. Available in a number of options – half fold/quarter fold/roll/lever dispensed.

Rest Assured Domestic

Made from 100% recycled paper, with 30% post consumer content.



Half Fold:

10RA – 1,000/case (4 pks/250) #25130873 25RA – 2,500/case (10 pks/250) #25121973

50RA – 5,000/case (20 pks/250) #25187973

Ouarter Fold:

125Q – 5,000/case (40 pks/125) #25131173 200Q – 5,000/case (25 pks/200) #25131273

Rest Assured Domestic Starter Pak:

Includes 2 sleeves/250 count half fold TSC's and one white plastic dispenser. Excellent for new accounts and small to mid-size companies. Each #25160800

Sustainability Tip



Offering toilet seat covers in the restroom aids in maintaining a cleaner, healthier facility. Providing Green Seal certified covers reduces reliance on virgin paper materials while keeping freight costs in check as they are domestically produced.



Rest Assured Imports

Half Fold:

10RA-A – 1,000/case (4 pks/250) #25183273 25RA-A – 2,500/case (10 pks/250) #25183373 50RA-A – 5,000/case (20 pks/250) #25177673

Ouarter Fold:

200Q-I - 5,000/case (25 pks/200) #25184473

Lever Dispensed:

3,000/case (24 pks/125) #25188173

Seat Cover Dispensers



Half Fold:

Chrome Metal/each #25131700 Smoke Plastic/each #25131900 White Metal/each #25131800 White Plastic/each #25132000 White Plastic with bar/each #25133000

Ouarter Fold:

White Plastic/each #25131500





Feminine Care

Feminine Hygiene Naturelle® Pads:

Folded with leakage control channels and cloth like cover. Individual plastic wrapping.

#4 Maxi Pad - 250/case #25130973

#4 Maxi Pad with Wings - 250/case #25189973

#4 Ultra Thin Maxi - 200/case #25169798

#8 Ultra Thin Maxi - 250/case #25131073

Pantyliners – For everyday use; unscented. 200/case #25030073

Naturelle Tampons:

100% biodegradable and flushable cardboard applicator.

200/case #25176598 500/case #25176488

Convenience Pak:

Contains (50) #4 Naturelle Maxi Pads & (50) Naturelle Tampons Each #25160273

Feminine Dispensers

Dual or triple dispensing in stainless steel or white enamel. RMC dispensers' design, configuration and operation are a result of experience in the restroom environment. Each unit is built to deliver smooth, trouble free operation with handles that meet ADA requirements.

J6-RC – White enamel dual vendor with 25¢ coin mechanisms and product view window. Each #25191000

J6SSP – Stainless satin dual vendor with 25¢ coin mechanisms and window.

Each #25191100

J10 – White enamel triple vendor with 25¢ coin mechanisms and window.

Each #25191200

J1 – White enamel dual vendor with 25¢ coin mechanisms and window.

Each #25190900

RSVP Plus – Includes (1) J1 vendor with 25¢ coin mechanisms + Convenience Pak (50 each Naturelle pads & tampons) Each #25160100

Disposal Units and Liners

Discreet, sanitary disposal of feminine products in a variety of options.

Sanifloor – White enamel floor standing unit with swing top.

Each #25123300

Wall Mounted Disposals:

Sanisac° – White enamel wall mounted unit, opens from bottom.

Each #25033000

Stainless Sanisac – Stainless satin wall mounted unit, opens from bottom.

Each #25032000

Sanidisposal – White plastic wall mounted unit, opens from bottom.

Each #25125200

Liner Bags:

FL Liners – Waxed paper liners for Sanifloor disposal unit.

500/case #25122488

77 Liners – Waxed paper liners for use in Sanisac and Sanidisposal units.

500/case #25025088

RM Liners – Waxed paper liners for use in Rubbermaid® 6140 disposal units.

250/case #25121298

Personal Disposal Bags – Individual paper bags for sanitary napkin/tampon disposal.

1.000/case #25123298



Hand & Body Wash

Enviro Care® Foaming Hand Soap

EcoLogo[™] certified foaming hand soap with peach fragrance.

4x1 gallon case #11901827

Enviro Care Cranberry Foaming Hand Soap

EcoLogo certified foaming hand soap with cranberry fragrance. 4x1 gallon case #11901727



Foaming Hand Soap Dispensers

12 white dispenser case #11901900 12 black dispenser case #11902000

Enviro Care Hand Soap

EcoLogo certified lotion hand soap with abundant lather for removal of difficult soils. Peach fragrance.

4x1 gallon case #12002227 55 gallon drum #12002257

Morning Dew

EcoLogo certified pink lotion, pearlized hand soap. Berry fragrance. 4x1 gallon case #11237527

Personal Touch

Lotion soap and shampoo for body and hair. Peach fragrance. 4x1 gallon case #11757827 55 gallon drum #11757857





Powdered Mexo

Powdered borax hand soap for heavy duty industrial soils. Floral fragrance.

8x5 lb case #10309075 100 lb keg #10309067

Enviro Care Hand Soap

Ultra Soft

Premium, highly viscous pearlized white liquid hand soap. Floral fragrance.

4x1 gallon #11749527

Soap Dispenser, R-15 Wall Mount

1500 mL bulk fill wall mount lotion hand soap dispenser.

Each #35030200

Restroom Necessities

Add these products to ensure all guest needs are met when visiting these facilities.

First Aid Kit

25 person, white metal OSHA & ANSI compliant.

Each #25130400

Diaper Changing

Diaper Liners: White, 2 ply paper liners for diaper changing stations.

500/case #25130288

Baby Wipes: Fragrance/alcohol free and gentle to skin, with aloe. Non-flushable; single dispensing tubs.

12/case #25184687

Sustainability Tip



Automatic Faucets have multiple benefits. Not only do they immediately save up to 70% in water usage, their touch less attributes promote hand washing thereby reducing cross contamination.

Infection Control 💎

Byquat Cleaner Disinfectant

Lemon fragrance, hospital type hard surface disinfectant and deodorizer. 1:64 dilution. 55 gallon drum #11914557 5 gallon pail #11914545

4x1 gallon case #11914527

Enviro Care Neutral Disinfectant

Neutral pH, hospital type disinfectant for use on hard surfaces. 1:64 dilution. Kills H1N1, VRE, HIV (Aids).

55 gallon drum #12001257 5 gallon pail #12001245 4x1 gallon case #12001227 6x1 quart case Enviro Mix #12001214 144x½ oz case Enviro Pak #12001294

Fixture Clean Plus

Thickened 9% hydrochloric acid washroom disinfectant and deodorizer. Ready to use.

12x1 quart case #11771815

Germ O Solv 2

High pH, cleaner, disinfectant, deodorizer for use on hard surfaces. 1:64 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10200057

5 gallon pail #10200045

4x1 gallon case #10200027

Non Acid Cleaner Disinfectant

High pH, disinfectant and cleaner for use on hard surfaces. 1:64 dilution. For use through SNAP! Dispenser only.

4x½ gallon case #11915225





Ouat Plus TB

Ready to use, hospital type disinfectant for use on hard surfaces. Effective against Tuberculosis, Norovirus, HIV (Aids) and Canine Parvovirus. 55 gallon drum #11789357

33 yalloli ululli #11/0933/

12x1 quart case #11789315

Sani Blue Plus

Ready to use non acid bowl cleaner and disinfectant. Fresh fragrance.

12x1 quart case #11771415

Select Plus

Neutral pH, hospital type disinfectant with pleasant herbal fragrance for use on hard surfaces. 1:64 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11771657 4x1 gallon case #11771627

SNAP! Enviro Care Neutral Disinfectant

Neutral pH, hospital type disinfectant for use on hard surfaces. 1:256 dilution. Kills H1N1, VRE, HIV (Aids). For use through SNAP! Dispenser only. 4x1/2 gallon case #11828825

102 Dis

Aerosol disinfectant, sanitizing and deodorizing spray for hard surfaces.

12x1 can case #11765889

105 Task

Foaming aerosol disinfectant and deodorizer for hard surfaces.



Green Housekeeping

SNAP! Enviro Care Washroom Cleaner

Biobased, highly concentrated citric acid washroom cleaner for removing soap film, body oils and mineral buildup from any washable surface. 1:80 dilution.

For use through SNAP! Dispenser only.

4x1/2 gallon case #11829025 48 per case ready to use spray bottles #35064773

SNAP! Enviro Care Low Foam Neutral All Purpose

Cleaner Biobased, low foam, neutral pH all purpose cleaner ideal for removing soils from floors and hard surfaces. 1:256 dilution. For use through SNAP! Dispenser



4x1/2 gallon case #11828625

48 per case ready to use spray bottles #35064473

SNAP! Enviro Care Glass Cleaner

Biobased, non-streaking glass and mirror cleaner. 1:80 dilution. For use through SNAP! Dispenser only. 4x1/2 gallon case #11828725 48 per case ready to use spray bottles #35064373



SNAP! Enviro Care Tough Job

Biobased, heavy duty cleaner and degreaser for tough soils by spray and wipe, mopping or through an autoscrubber. 1:80 dilution. For use through SNAP! Dispenser only.



4x1/2 gallon case #11828925 48 per case ready to use spray

SNAP! Proxi

bottles #35064673



Hydrogen peroxide multi purpose cleaner for floors, restrooms, glass and mirrors. 1:25 for spray and wipe cleaner, and 1:256 for floor cleaning. For use through SNAP! Dispenser only.

4x1/2 gallon case #11850225

48 per case ready to use spray bottles #35619873

Enviro Care Glass Cleaner

Biobased, non-streaking glass and mirror cleaner. 1:32 dilution. 55 gallon drum #12001057 4x1 gallon case #12001027 6x1 quart case Enviro Mix #12001014

144x1 oz case Enviro Pak #12001094

Also available under Skilcraft brand 4x1 gallon #11830922





Enviro Care Low Foam All Purpose Cleaner

purpose cleaner ideal for removing soils from floors and hard surfaces. 1:128 - 1:256 dilution. 55 gallon drum #11822057 4x1 gallon case #11822027 6x1 quart case Enviro Mix #11822014 144x1 oz case Enviro Pak #11822094 Also available under Skilcraft brand 4x1 gallon #11831222

Biobased, low foam, neutral pH all

Enviro Care Tough Job

Biobased, heavy duty cleaner and degreaser for tough soils by spray and wipe, mopping or through an autoscrubber. 1:16 to 1:128 dilution.

55 gallon drum #12001857 5 gallon pail #12001845 4x1 gallon case #12001827 6x1 guart case Enviro Mix #12001814 144x1 oz case Enviro Pak #12001894 Also available under Skilcraft brand

Enviro Care Washroom Cleaner

4x1 gallon #11831422

Biobased, concentrated citric acid washroom cleaner for removing soap film, body oils and mineral buildup from any washable surface. 1:8 - 1:32 dilution.

55 gallon drum #12002057 4x1 gallon case #12002027 6x1 quart case Enviro Mix #12002014 144x1 oz case Enviro Pak #12002094 Also available under Skilcraft brand 4x1 gallon #11831522

Proxi Concentrate Multi Purpose

Hydrogen peroxide multi purpose cleaner for floors, restrooms, glass and mirrors. 1:10 - 1:256 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11850257 4x1 gallon case #11850227

Enviro Care Liqui Bac

Biologically based drain and grease trap maintainer and odor control. Digests organic wastes. 55 gallon drum #11767957 5 gallon pail #11767945

4x1 gallon case #11767927

12x1 quart case #11767915





A heavy-duty biological cleaner and degreaser that cuts through fats, oils and greases. Bio-catalytic action provides long term enhanced cleaning to keep floors and grout spotless while reducing he risk of slip and falls.

4x1 gallon case #11974027

Enviro Care Glass Cleaner RTU

Biobased, ready to use non streaking glass and mirror cleaner.

12x1 quart case #11908315

Enviro Care Washroom Cleaner RTU

Biobased, ready to use citric acid washroom cleaner. 12x1 quart case #11897815

Enviro Care Tough Job RTU

Biobased, ready to use hard surface cleaner and degreaser for spray and wipe cleaning 12x1 quart case #11897715

Proxi Hard Surface Cleaner RTU

Hydrogen peroxide, ready to use multi purpose cleaner for restrooms, hard surfaces and glass and mirrors. Clean cotton fragrance.

12x1 quart case #11835515.





Housekeeping ***

Washroom Cleaning

Blitz

Heavy duty liquid drain pipe cleaner for removing organic matter, including hair. Ready to use.

12x1 quart case #10045015

Bowl Tamer

Thickened tamed acid cleaner for cleaning and descaling toilet bowls. Safer than conventional acid cleaners. Mint fragrance.

12x1 quart case #11811215

Can Do

Concentrated non-acid restroom cleaner for soap scum and mineral deposits. Pleasant floral fragrance. 1:12 dilution.

4x1 gallon case #10772027

Liqui Scrub

Non-acid, non-caustic cream cleanser for cleaning hard surfaces in restrooms. Ready to use.

12x1 quart case #12048015

Liquid Shiloh

Heavy duty 9% hydrochloric acid cleaner for mineral buildup on hard surfaces in restrooms. Ready to use.

12x1 quart case #10288015

Mold Master

Chlorinated, high foaming tile and grout rejuvenator for use in shower and bath areas. Pleasant floral fragrance. Ready to use.

12x1 quart case #11758215

Sustainability Tip



Use Material Safety Data Sheets to gather health rating information about housekeeping products. The Hazardous Material Identification System (HMIS) Health Rating conveys health hazards of products on a scale of 0 (no significant risk to health) to 4 (life threatening). Take the average for all products in use to see the health impact.



Power Time

Concentrated, high foaming phosphoric acid cleaner for mineral, soap and hard water buildup in showers and restroom surfaces. Peach fragrance.

1:10 - 1:15 dilution.

4x1 gallon case #11758027

Power Time RTU

Ready to use high foaming phosphoric acid cleaner for mineral, soap and hard water buildup in showers and restroom surfaces.

12x1 quart case #11894515

Mineral Tamer

Concentrated tamed acid foaming restroom and hard surface cleaner for removal of hard water, mineral and soap scum buildup. Pleasant floral fragrance. 1:10 – 1:15 dilution.

4x1 gallon case #11811127

Mineral Tamer RTU

Ready to use tamed acid foaming restroom and hard surface cleaner for removal of hard water, mineral and soap scum buildup. Pleasant floral fragrance.

12x1 quart case #11819215

Glass Cleaning

Clear View Concentrate

Concentrated heavy duty non-streaking cleaner for glass, mirrors and other polished surfaces. Ammonia free. 1:16 – 1:64 dilution.

4x1 gallon case #11768827

See Thru

Ready to use cleaner for windows, mirrors, plexi-glass and any reflective surface. Ammonia free. Meets AMS 1534B, AMS 1535C and Boeing D6-17487 Revision P Specifications.

4x1 gallon case #11768927 12x1 quart case #11768915

108 Glass

Streak free, aerosol glass and mirror cleaner. 12x1 can case #11766389

General Purpose & Floor Cleaning

Break Thru

Highly concentrated cleaner and degreaser for grease spots, pencil marks, lipstick, oil stains and more. 1:5 – 1:32 dilution.

55 gallon drum #12010057 4x1 gallon #12010027

Bufferall

Citric acid cleaner for use as neutralizer/winter rinse, carpet spotting for tannin based stains, or general restroom cleaning. 1:10 – 1:128 dilution.

4x1 gallon case #12010427 12x1 quart case #12010415

Defoam It

Silicone based defoamer for use with extraction systems and autoscrubbers. Ready to use. 1-2 oz per tank.

55 gallon drum #12012657 4x1 gallon case #12012627

DfE 401

Neutral pH, concentrated general purpose cleaner and degreaser. Excellent for greasy and oily surfaces. Use through autoscrubber or spray and wipe cleaner. 1:5 – 1:128 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11792857 5 gallon pail #11792845 4x1 gallon case #11792827

Formula 260

Highly concentrated, heavy duty cleaner and degreaser for difficult greases and soils. 1:2 to 1:40 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10193057 5 gallon pail #10193045 4x1 gallon case #10193027

Hi Con

Multi purpose cleaner ideal for floor cleaning and scrub and recoat applications. 1:20 to 1:40 dilution. 55 gallon drum #12016257

5 gallon pail #12016245 4x1 gallon case #12016227

Jiffy

A powerful, ready to use cleaner that will quickly remove most detergent-resistant marks an stains such as ball point ink, pencil, crayon, black heel marks, scuff marks, dried floor finish, fingerprints and other oil and grease stains.

55 gallon drum #10243057

5 gallon pail #10243045

4x1 gallon case #10243027

12x1 quart case #10243015

Perfecto 7

Neutral pH, low foaming, concentrated cleaner for floors, walls and hard surfaces.

1:20 - 1:128 dilution.

2x 2.5 gallon case #11974146

4x1 gallon case #11974127

Super Flo Spray

Dust mop treatment combined petroleum distillates with a light perfume to capture and hold dust and grit. Apply ¼ - ½ oz per 12 inches of mop length. 5 gallon pail #10566045

Thermo Clean

Neutral pH, low foaming, concentrated floor cleaner with pleasant fragrance. Ideal for use with autoscrubbers. 1:20 – 1:256 dilution.

55 gallon drum #12021457 5 gallon pail #12021445 4x1 gallon case #12021427

Specialty Cleaning

DfE VMR

Biobased, ready to use graffiti and vandal mark remover that removes adhesive, inks, marker and paints from most surfaces.

12x1 quart case #11827015

Proxi Laundry Detergent Pods

A premium quality powdered laundry detergent combined with a color safe bleach. Ideal for use in institutional and light industrial laundry applications. Use one dissolvable pod per load.

250-1.2oz pods per pail #11959345

Natural Shine

Biobased, ready to use stainless steel cleaner and polish that utilizes natural corn based ingredients. Do not use on painted surfaces.

6x1 quart case #11894414

104 Stakleen

Aerosol stainless steel cleaner that cleans, polishes, preserves and protects stainless steel without hard rubbing and polishing.

12x1 can case #11765989

106 Pol Furniture Polish

A fine, lemon oil aerosol polish specifically formulated to clean with ease and leave a lasting shine on furniture and other surfaces.

12x1 can case #11766189

112 DMT

Oil based aerosol dust mop treatment to attract dust and dirt.

12x1 can case #11766589

136 Kare N Shine

Aerosol stainless steel cleaner that cleans, polishes, and protects stainless steel without hard rubbing and polishing.



Floor & Carpet Care



Enviro Care Novus®

EcoLogo certified, metal free, low maintenance floor finish with ultimate durability and scuff resistance. 3000 square feet per gallon coverage. Contains no heavy metals, alkylphenol ethoxylates (APE's), phthalates or formaldehyde.



Thermo Gloss Plus

Dry bright floor finish with brilliant gloss that becomes deeper and tougher each time it is burnished. Ideal for daily maintenance.

55 gallon drum #11848757

5 gallon pail #11848745

Duo Cote Fusion

High performance floor finish combining durability of low maintenance with appearance and repair of high maintenance product. Less coats result in labor savings.

5 gallon pail #11902545 4x1 gallon case #11902527

Sustainability Tip



Implement a low maintenance hard floor care system with 3rd party certified products to save up to 30% on labor and materials while maintaining appearance and performance.





Ultra Marathon

Low maintenance, high gloss floor finish for enhanced durability and performance. Dries to a brilliant gloss and maintains its appearance despite heavy traffic.

55 gallon drum #11808457 5 gallon pail #11808445

Thermo Seal

Formulated specifically to seal floors that have become porous due to wear or chemical attack. Recommended for use on all types of flooring, including vinyl, vinyl asbestos, asbestos, asphalt, rubber, linoleum, previously sealed wood, concrete, terrazzo and marble.

5 gallon pail #12022045 4x1 gallon case #12022027 4x1 gallon case #11808427

Enviro Care Conseal

Semi-permanent water based seal coating for concrete floors. Produces high gloss abrasion resistant surface.

5 gallon pail #12000445

Enviro Care Floor Stripper

EcoLogo certified, low odor, high performing floor finish stripper that is effective on conventional and green finishes. Does not contain MEA, 2-BE, APE, Caustic, EDTA, or Ammonia. Dilute 1:3 to 1:8.

55 gallon drum #11904057 5 gallon pail #11904045 4x1 gallon case #11904027

ECOLOGO PRODUCT CERTIFIED FOR REDUCED ENVIRONMENTAL MAYACT, VIEW SPECIFIC ATTREDUTES EVALUATED. ULCOM/ELU.

Mega Strip

Heavy duty, non-ammoniated, non-caustic floor finish stripper that easily removes the toughest coatings.

Dilute 1:4 to 1:10. 55 gallon drum #11893057 5 gallon pail #11893045

Super Strip

Heavy duty, mild odor, non-ammoniated floor finish stripper that easily removes the toughest stripping challenges. Dilute 1:4 to 1:16.

5 gallon pail #11847945 4x1 gallon case #11847927

Ultra Strip

Low odor, heavy duty floor finish stripper for the toughest challenges. 1:4 – 1:16 dilution. 5 gallon pail #11808345 4x1 gallon case #11808327

135 Problem Solver

Jelled, aerosol heavy duty cleaner designed to remove wax and soil build-up from baseboards and other vertical surfaces.

Sustainability Tip



investment. Don't let a spot become a stain. Address spots as soon as they cleaning program using a safe and easy-to-use spotter to protect your investment.

Enviro Care Enhancer

Floor finish enhancer that cleans and restores the wet look gloss to finished floors. Apply by mop or through autoscrubber. Dilute 1:32 to 1:64 for optimal results.

4x1 gallon case #11904127

Mist N Shine

Rapidly removes deeply ingrained soils, black heel marks and scuff marks, and unique combination of polymers leaves a new protective coating over the cleaned finish. Use straight for spray buff, 1:4 – 1:10 for mopping or autoscrubber. 4x1 gallon case #12017427 12x1 quart case #12017415



4x1 gallon case #12000227

Proxi® Encap Proxi Encap carpet cleaner is a powerful, state-of-the-art peroxide based lowmoisture maintenance cleaning formula that is capable of tackling heavy soil loads commonly found in carpet.

Enviro Care Carpet & Upholstery Cleaner

Biologically based, concentrated carpet and

bonnet cleaning. 1:32 – 1:64 for extraction

cleaning, 1:16 for shampoo/spin bonnet.

upholstery cleaner for use with extraction or spin

4x1 gallon case #11973827

55 gallon drum #12000257

Proxi® Spray & Walk Away

Hydrogen peroxide spot remover for use on organic stains such as wine, cola, coffee, or blood. Breaks down source of stain without scrubbing, blotting or extraction. Ready to use.

12x1 quart case #11849315



Food Service

Enviro Care Sudsation

Biobased, high foaming, heavily concentrated manual pot and pan wash with excellent grease penetration. 1:128 – 1:256 dilution. 5 gallon pail #11917145 4x1 gallon case #11917127



F-20

Highly concentrated food contact surface sanitizer for dishes, silverware, glasses, cooking utensils, eating utensils and other similar size food processing equipment. No water rinse required. 1:512 dilution (200 ppm). 55 gallon drum #11908457 5 gallon pail #11908445

4x1 gallon case #11908427

FS Auto Dish Clean

Liquid alkaline non-foam cleaner effective in removing starch, protein, fats, and oils in pressure washers, soak tanks and automatic washing equipment. 1:30 #1:128 dilution.

5 gallon pail #11850945 4x1 gallon case #11850927 2x2.5 gallon case #11850946

Crisp

An antibacterial fruit and vegetable wash that contains only EPA, FDA and USDA Approved GRAS and Secondary Food Additive Ingredients. It is ideal for use in supermarkets, restaurants and other food service establishments offering fruits and vegetables. 4x1 gallon case #11973427

Chlorguard

12½% active ingredients sodium hypochlorite sanitizer, bactericide and deodorizer. Use 200 ppm solution for food processing equipment.

55 gallon drum #11820157 4x1 gallon case #11820127

Sustainability Tip



Protect your brand, protect your customers, protect your employees. Use safer biobased food service cleaners for equipment, utensils and food processing areas combined with audits to ensure proper procedures for safe production of food products.



FS Foam Clean

Heavy duty liquid chlorinated alkaline foam cleaner. Removes greases, oils and starch deposits. 1:10 – 1:40 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11850757 5 gallon pail #11850745

FS Fryer Clean

A no foam, alkaline cleaner and rust remover. For use in deep fat fryers, dilute 1:50 to 1:100 in a recommended temperature range of 160°F-180°F (57°C-68°C).

4x1 gallon case #11886427

FS Heavy Clean

Heavy-duty liquid alkaline high foam cleaner and degreaser that removes greases, oils, proteins and carbonized soils from floors, walls, cutting tables, trays and all equipment. 1:10 – 1:30 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11851057 5 gallon pail #11851045 4x1 gallon case #11851027

FS Lime Clean

Concentrated liquid phosphoric acid cleaner that removes lime scale, hard water and soap films, milk and beer stone, starch, protein soils and other stains.

55 gallon drum #11851157 4x1 gallon case #11851127

FS Oven Clean

Heavy duty gel oven and grill cleaner. It is ready to use, successfully adheres to vertical and horizontal surfaces, and effectively removes oils, fats, protein, starch and sugars from food service equipment.

12x1 quart case #11851215

FS Rinse Aid

Liquid rinse additive that provides outstanding sheeting action to promote rapid drying and prevents spotting. Designed for automatic injection into final rinse cycles of ware washing units, tunnel washers and rack washers. 1/4 oz – 1/2 oz per gallon of rinse water.

5 gallon pail #11886245 4x1 gallon case #11886227

HandGuard Foam E2

Foaming E2 cleaner and hand sanitizer for use through HandGuard dispenser.

6 dispenser case #35622486

Kool Kleen

Liquid freezer cleaner that removes food and traffic soils from freezer floors, walls and ceilings while leaving no residue. Ready to use.

5 gallon pail #11832445

Sudsation

Heavily concentrated foaming manual pot and pan wash with excellent grease penetration. 1:256 – 1:128 dilution.

5 gallon pail #11796745

4x1 gallon case #11796727

116 Oven & Grill Aerosol

Heavy-duty foaming aerosol oven cleaner that contains powerful detergent and degreasing agents for quick removal of grease and baked oven carbon.



General Cleaning & Degreasing

AC 500

Concentrated phosphoric acid rust and stain remover for ferrous metals, concrete and EDM machines. 1:4 – 1:20 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10001057 5 gallon pail #10001045 4x1 gallon case #10001027

.... ga...... case

Alpha 3

Concentrated low foaming general purpose cleaner for removing grease, oil and other factory soils. 1:3 – 1:100 dilution.

275 gallon tote #11764430 55 gallon drum #11764457 5 gallon pail #11764445 4x1 gallon case #11764427

Biogenic® SE 377C

Blend of d-limonene, alkaline builders and water soluble solvents and surfactants for effective foam cleaning and degreasing in industrial applications. Safe on all metals. Straight to 1:20 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10509057 5 gallon pail #10509045

Biogenic SE 374

Neutral pH blend of d-limonene, hydrocarbon solvents and detergents for rapid penetration of oils, grease, tar and asphalt. Safe on all metals. Straight to 1:30 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10768057 5 gallon pail #10768045

Cleanaire 1200

Aluminum safe high foaming general purpose cleaner for removing oils, grease and industrial soils from machinery, parts, walls and floors. 1:10 – 1:128 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11782357 5 gallon pail #11782345

DfE Bioclean

Heavy duty concentrated general purpose cleaner for grease, oil and other factory soils. Neutral in use dilution and safe on washable surfaces. Recommended for equipment, machinery, parts and floors. 1:5 – 1:100 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11826657 5 gallon pail #11826645 4x1 gallon case #11826627

DfE Bioscrub

Heavy duty, concentrated low foaming cleaner ideal for removing grease and oils from floors by autoscrubber. 1:30 – 1:100 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11889557 5 gallon pail #11889545 4x1 gallon case #11889527

DfE Citrus Biosolv

Concentrated d-limonene based solvent emulsion foaming cleaner and degreaser for removing grease, oil and factory soils. 1:5 – 1:64 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11886357 5 gallon pail #11886345 4x1 gallon case #11886327

Neugenic® 4175CA

Biodegradable, non-petroleum semi aqueous cleaner for removing oils, grease, tar, adhesives and asphalt. No VOC's. 1:25 – 1:30 dilution for general purpose cleaning and degreasing.

55 gallon drum #11902257 5 gallon pail #11902245 4x1 gallon case #11902227

PA 290

Metal safe heavy duty powder cleaner and degreaser for baked on oils, greases and carbon. Ideal for immersion tank cleaning. 1:8 – 1:128 dilution.

400# keg #10396070 125# keg #10396068

Super Electrosafe

Ready to use solvent based cleaner designed to replace chlorinated solvents. Recommended for electric motors and other electrical equipment. Not for use in California or OTC states.

55 gallon drum #11763157 5 gallon pail #11763145 4x1 gallon case #11763127

Super Electrosafe CA

Ready to use solvent based cleaner designed to replace chlorinated solvents. Recommended for electric motors and other electrical equipment. No VOCs. For use in all states.

5 gallon pail #11794045

SNAP DfE Bioclean

Heavy duty concentrated general purpose cleaner for grease, oil, and other factory soils. Neutral in use dilution and safe on washable surfaces. Recommended for equipment, machinery, parts and floors. 1:256 dilution. For use in SNAP! Dispenser only.

4x1/2 gallon case #11857625 48 per case ready to use spray bottles #35066373

Spra Kleen

Heavy duty alkaline degreaser with excellent emulsification properties. For oils and grease from concrete floors and machinery. 1:3 – 1:100 dilution.

55 gallon drum #12020257 5 gallon drum #12020245 4x1 gallon case #12020227

Orange Muscle

Heavy-duty industrial hand soap with grit. For removing difficult soils without harsh effect on hands.

4x1 gallon case #11761927 6x2.5 liter case #11761940

Soap Dispenser, Muscle Mate 23

Heavy duty industrial wall mount dispenser for 2.5 liter bottles of Orange Muscle hand soap with grit. Each #35029800





Production Cleaning

Asset

Aluminum safe, controlled foam liquid alkaline cleaner for use in cabinet washers and pressure washer systems. Heat up to 200 degrees Fahrenheit. 1:32 – 1:128 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11771957 5 gallon pail #11771945

Choice

Aluminum safe, non foaming liquid aqueous cleaner for use in pressure washers, ultrasonic and cabinet washers. Excellent oil splitting properties. Optimal at 145-185 degrees Fahrenheit. 1:32 – 1:256 dilution. 55 gallon drum #11780857

Excel NF

Aluminum safe, low foaming cleaner with corrosion inhibitors for use in cabinet and tunnel washers. 1:15 – 1:128 dilution.

275 gallon tote #1191093055 gallon drum #119109575 gallon pail #11910945



LA 190

Heavy duty liquid alkaline cleaner that emulsifies grease, oil and industrial soils in steam cleaning, pressure washer and tunnel washer operations. Do not use on aluminum, tin or zinc-plated surfaces. 1:20 – 1:40 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10262057 5 gallon pail #10262045

RI 700

Liquid, nitrite based short term rust inhibitor for indoor protection. Up to 1:100 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10451057

5 gallon pail #10451045

RI 710

Water soluble non-nitrite rust inhibitor for use on ferrous metals for short term in-plant protection. Up to 1:50 dilution.

55 gallon drum #10791057

RI 780

All metal safe, water displacing rust inhibitor. Deposits transparent, non-tacky film for long term indoor protection on machinery, tools and machined parts. Use undiluted.

55 gallon drum #10454057 5 gallon pail #10454045



Measure the true cost of cleaning by analyzing labor, energy, water and material use for cleaning parts.



Transportation Cleaners

AeroWash IV

Interior and exterior aircraft cleaner that meets Mil Spec 87937-D, Type IV, as well as commercial specifications AMS 1550B, AMS 1526B, AMS 1527B, Boeing D6-17487 and Douglas CSD#1 Type I. Safe on all metals. Apply by foaming or spraying. 1:10 dilution.

275 gallon tote #11832230 55 gallon drum #11832257 5 gallon pail #11832245

DfE Biowash

Highly concentrated, foaming heavy duty cleaner for washing cars, buses and truck exteriors. 1:40 – 1:128 dilution.

275 gallon tote #11848930 55 gallon drum #11848957 4x1 gallon case #11848927

LA 177

Non-caustic, heavy duty alkaline cleaner for trucks, trailers, buses and rail maintenance. Reduces agitation normally required for cleaning. Safe on all metals when used according to directions. 1:50 – 1:100 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11799357 5 gallon pail #11799345

Flexographic Printing

Tex Cell

Anilox roller cleaner designed to dissolve and disperse water based flexographic inks. Provides deep cell cleaning while reducing premature ceramic wear. 1:5 – 1:10 dilution.

55 gallon drum #11755857 5 gallon pail #11755845 4x1 gallon case #11755827

Tex Flex

Low VOC flexo wash for plates, doctor blades and press frames. 1:4 – 1:30 dilution.
55 gallon drum #10585057
5 gallon pail #10585045

Sustainability Tip



Protect workers by offering chemical safety training programs to ensure workers know how to locate and read MSDS and product labels, and understand precautions in diluting and handling chemicals.





SNAP! Wall Mount Dispenser

Chemical proportioning system for use with Rochester Midland's SNAP! superconcentrate, closed package products. Small footprint, easy to install and use, patented technology to prevent cross contamination, low flow and high flow dispensing for bottles, buckets or autoscrubbers.

E-Gap #35065900 Air Gap #35073200

SNAP! Mobile Dispenser

The same benefits of the SNAP! Wall Mount Dispenser with portability. Use quick disconnect to easily transfer to multiple areas.

Each #35389900

SNAP! Foam Wand

Simply connect the foam wand to a SNAP! half gallon bottle and connect to water supply to apply foaming solution for your cleaning needs. Ideal for restrooms, showers and other large areas.

Each #35571200

Chemizer Plus

Flexible dispensing system with ability to choose any products at any dilution rate. Low flow and high flow dispensing for bottles, buckets and autoscrubbers. Each #35063800

Chemizer Flex

Dispenses up to eight different products. Four products can be dispensed lo flow and four products can be dispensed high flow with this easy to use unit. Each #35692600

Chemizer Flex Solo

Includes a pretipped, four dilution proportioner, along with a round gallon locking cabinet.
Each #35692500

Round Locking Cabinets

Holds 1 Each round gallon bottle. Each #35696000

F-Style 1/2 Gallon (2 Each) locking Cabinet

Holds 2 each 1/2 gallon f-style bottles Each #35696100

3 Bay Sink Dispenser

SinkMaster dispenser for filling large sinks with detergent and/or sanitizer in food service applications.

Each #35371100

Hydro Chem 919

Automatic proportioning system with easy levels to switch between dispensing up to two products or rinsing. Spray and foam option available with high flow rinse.

Each #35088700

Hydro 381

96 oz sprayer with quick disconnect garden hose for easy use. Dilutes products 1:16 – 1:128. Fach #30569000

Hydro 481

96 oz foamer with quick disconnect garden hose for easy use. Dilutes products 1:12 – 1:128. Each #30570000



SNAP! Wall Mount Dispenser

Hydro Combo Kit Foamer/Sprayer 781

Combination kit including a 381 sprayer and 481 foamer.

Fach #30568000

Jr. Pump Up Sprayer

96 ounce pump up sprayer with foaming attachment. Ideal for cleaning large surface areas with fine mist or foaming option.

6x1 Case #35382173

Trigger Sprayer

General purpose trigger sprayer for 32 oz bottle. Each #35489500

Foaming Trigger Sprayer

Foaming trigger sprayer for 32 oz bottle. Each #35058000





www.rochestermidland.com

Rochester Midland Corporation World Headquarters

155 Paragon Drive Rochester, NY 14624, USA Office 585.336.2200 Fax 585.336.2357

Rochester Midland Limited

5353 John Lucas Drive, Suite 103 Burlington, Ontario L7L 6G5 Office 905.847.3000 Fax 905.847.1675

Rochester Midland Corporation (UK)

Unit 24 Nine Mile Point Industrial Estate Cwmfelinfach, Gwent Wales, UK NP11 7HZ Office 01495 200005 Fax 0700 393 7990